

From: [Chris Mechels](#)
To: [Strassberg, Herbert, DPS](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DPS rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 11:31:16 AM

You don't often get email from cmechels@q.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Dear Sir;

This is a follow up to this morning's telcon, concerning the 10.8.2 rulemaking.

It seems you have other serious problems, past getting the number wrong.

The Emergency Rulemaking on 10.8.2 was filed with the SRCA, but not supplied on the Sunshine Portal.

The Sunshine Portal requirement comes under the "provide to the public" clause in the Rules Act.

Thus, you are "replacing" an Emergency Rule which was not legally filed.

The SRCA doe NOT trouble themselves with your filing, past the 30 day requirement, they simply put it in the Register. This cause a great many problems, but Matt Ortiz, at SRCA, does not care. Nor does the Records Commission, which has authority over Matt.

New Mexico is full of such people it seems

Best,

Chris Mechels
505-982-7144